
April 27, 2020 City Council Agenda Page 1 of 2 

City of Lake Geneva, 626 Geneva St, Lake Geneva, WI 53147- 262.248.3673- www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA REGULAR COMMON COUNCIL 

MONDAY, APRIL 27, 2020 6:00 P.M. 
LAKE GENEVA CITY HALL; COUNCIL CHAMBERS (MAIN LEVEL) 

Members:  
Mayor Charlene Klein, Council President, Rich Hedlund, Council Vice President, John Halverson,  

Alderpersons: Tim Dunn, Mary Jo Fesenmaier, Cindy Flower, Ken Howell, Shari Straube, and Joan Yunker 

THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA IS HOLDING ALL MEETINGS VIRTUALLY TO HELP PROTECT OUR COMMUNITY 
FROM THE CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) PANDEMIC. YOU CAN CALL-IN OR WATCH THE MEETING IN SEVERAL 
WAYS:  

1. Livestream at the City of Lake Geneva Vimeo Channel found here www.vimeo.com/lakegeneva

2. Television:  Watch live broadcast of the meeting on Spectrum Cable Channel 25

3. Listen to audio via phone: (602) 333-2017 (Long distance rates may apply) (888) 204-5987 (Toll Free)
Access Code: 9746153

4. You can provide public comment on agenda items by emailing your comments to the City Clerk at
cityclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com or you may deliver your written comments to the City of Lake Geneva City Hall, 626
Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI  53147. All written comments must be provided to the City Clerk by 5:00 P.M. on the date
of the meeting.  All written comments will be read aloud during the agenda item when public comments are allowed during
the meeting.

CITY HALL WILL NOT BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC DURING THE MEETING.  YOU CAN OBSERVE THE MEETING 
VIA THE ABOVE LISTED COMMUNICATIONS. 

AGENDA 

1. Mayor Klein calls the meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderperson Yunker

3. Roll Call

4. Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements

a. Drinking Water Week 2020 Proclamation
b. Presentation by Lake Geneva Fire & Police Department regarding COVID-19

5. Re-consider business from previous meeting

6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public
hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence

8. Discussion regarding the creation of an Ad Hoc Communications Committee

http://www.vimeo.com/lakegeneva
mailto:cityclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com


April 27, 2020 City Council Agenda Page 2 of 2 

9. Approve the Regular Council Minutes April 14, 2020 Council as prepared and distributed

10. CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, Licensing and Regulation on April 8, 2020. Any item listed on the
consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires no second, is
not discussed, and is not voted upon.

a. Event Permit Application filed by the Holy Communion Episcopal Church for the event of Holy Communion
Farmer’s Market to take place every Thursday in May 2020 through October 2020 from 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.
located at 320 Broad Street (Applicant is requesting waiver of parking fees for the use of blocked stalls; fee amount is $5,220)

11. Items removed from the Consent Agenda

12. Discussion/Action regarding possible parking rate increase to $2 City-wide and to extend the parking enforcement
hours to 9:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m.

13. Recommendation of the Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee of April 14, 2020- Ald. Howell

a. Discussion/Action regarding action concerning VIPLY beach pass app

b. Discussion/Action regarding an Original “Class B” Regular Intoxicating Liquor & Class “B” Fermented Malt
Beverage License Application filed by Mangiami Italiano LLC d/b/a Cuoco Pazzo Antipasto Bar, agent, Eric
Webber, located at 393 N Edwards Blvd, Lake Geneva, WI (Applicant is requesting the addition of outdoor patio to the
premises description)

c. Discussion/Action regarding Pay Request #4 from MSI General for the Riviera Restoration project in an amount
not to exceed $330,321.65

d. Discussion/Acceptance of April 14, 2020 Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee Payment Approval
Reports

14. Recommendation of the Planning Commission of April 20, 2020

a. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R32 a resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use
Permit (CUP) filed by Bruce and Sarah Gold, 2910 Kensington Dr., Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 for a request to
utilize the Single-family – 4 zoning in the Estate Residential – 1 zoning land use for the property located at 10
Hillside Dr. located in the Estate Residential - 1 (ER-1) zoning district. Tax Key No. ZLM00033

b. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R33 a resolution authorizing the issuance of a “Limited” Conditional
Use Permit (CUP) filed by Timothy Reuss, 4262 Dorchester Ave., Gurnee, IL 60031 for a request to utilize the
property as a Commercial Indoor Lodging land use for the property located at 940 Marshall St. located in the
General Business (GB) zoning district. Tax Key No. ZRA00030

c. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R34 a resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use
Permit (CUP) filed by Ann Esarco, 1051 Mobile St., Lake Geneva for a request to utilize the Single-family – 4
zoning in the Estate Residential – 1 zoning land use for the property located at 960 S. Lake Shore Dr. located in
the Estate Residential - 1 (ER-1) zoning district. Tax Key No. ZSY00027

15. Mayoral Appointments

a. Resolution 20-R31 a resolution confirming the Mayor’s Aldermanic and Citizen Appointments to certain
Non-Standing Committees and Commissions for the City of Lake Geneva

16. Adjournment

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 
Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
 

Proclamation 
 
WHEREAS, water is our most valuable natural resource; and 
 
WHEREAS, only tap water delivers public health protection, fire protection, support 

for our economy and the quality of life we enjoy; and 
 
WHEREAS, any measure of a successful society – low mortality rates, economic growth 

and diversity, productivity, and public safety – are in some way related to access 
to safe water; and 

 
WHEREAS, we are all stewards of the water infrastructure upon which future 

generations depend; and 
 
WHEREAS, each citizen of our City is called upon to help protect our source waters 

from pollution, to practice water conservation, and to get involved in local water 
issues by getting to know their water; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, I, Charlene Klein, Mayor of the City of Lake Geneva, 

Walworth County, State of Wisconsin, do hereby proclaim May 3, 2020 through 
May 9, 2020 as 

 
DRINKING WATER WEEK 

 
in the City of Lake Geneva, and I commend this observance to all of our citizens. 

 
In Witness Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the official 
seal of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, State of Wisconsin, this 27th day of 
April, 2020. 
 

Proclaimed and adopted this 27th day of April, 2020. 
 
 

________________________ 
Charlene Klein, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 

________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



April 14, 2020 City Council Minutes   Page 1 of 3 

 
 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA REGULAR COMMON COUNCIL MINUTES 
TUESDAY, APRIL 14, 2020 6:00 P.M. 
LAKE GENEVA CITY HALL; COUNCIL CHAMBERS (MAIN LEVEL) 
 
Members:  Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, John Halverson, Council Vice President, Cindy Flower,  
Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Ken Howell, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 

 
 
Mayor Hartz called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Mayor Hartz stated that there are several ways that the Council meeting can be viewed/listened to remotely.  

 
Alderperson Skates led the Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
Roll Call 
Present: Howell, Straube, Hedlund, Skates, Proksa, Halverson, and Flower 
Absent: Dunn 
 
Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 
Mayor Hartz stated that an Arbor Day Celebration will be held on April 25, 2020 at 9:00AM with the place to be 
determined. 
 
Mayor Hartz acknowledged that it is National Telecommunicators week and thanked them for their service to our 
community. 
 
Mayor Hartz thanked the…. 

 
Re-consider business from previous meeting 
None 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 
items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
None 
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
None 

 
CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, Licensing and Regulation on April 8, 2020. Any item listed on the 
consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires no second, is not 
discussed, and is not voted upon. 
 
-2020-2022 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet  

 
-Event Permit Application filed by the Lake Geneva Farmer’s Market concerning waiver of parking fees stalls 507-519 
from May to October 2020 
 
Skates asked that both items be removed. 

 
Items removed from the Consent Agenda 
-2020-2022 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet  
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Skates. No discussion. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
 

 



April 14, 2020 City Council Minutes   Page 2 of 3 

-Event Permit Application filed by the Lake Geneva Farmer’s Market concerning waiver of parking fees stalls 507-519 
from May to October 2020 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Hedlund. Skates noted that there weren’t any changes to the application other 
than the event would be delayed due to COVID-19. Motion carried 7-0. 

 
Adoptions of Ordinances and Resolutions 

 
Second Reading of Ordinance 20-02 an ordinance amending Section 6-37, Operator Licenses, of Division 1, Generally, 
of Article II, Licenses, of Chapter 6, Alcohol Beverages, of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva; Relating to 
designating the issuing authority for the City of Lake Geneva 
Motion by Hedlund to approve, second by Skates. Hedlund noted that this would allow the Police Chief and City Clerk 
the authority to issue these licenses. Motion carried 7-0. 

 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R25 a resolution to ratify the Emergency Proclamation approved by Chief 
Executive Officer pertaining to the COVID-19 Pandemic and Declaration of Emergency 
Motion by Proksa to approve, second by Halverson. Flower questioned the parks being closed and Mayor Hartz noted that 
the three major parks in the City were being overcrowded. Flower agreed that the parks should be closed however she 
would like people to have the ability to use the sidewalk along the lake and spillway. Motion carried 7-0. 

 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R26 exempting First Responders from the FFCRA 
City Attorney Draper explained that this Resolution would exempt First Responders from the Family First Coronavirus  
Motion by Hedlund to approve, second by Straube. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Recommendation of the Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee of April 8, 2020- Ald. Howell 

 
Discussion/Action regarding action concerning VIPLY beach pass app 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Skates. Howell stated that this will be an alternate way for people to purchase 
beach passes without having to wait at the kiosks. Harbormaster Frame indicated that 2020 will be a pilot year with daily 
passes only, however she is hopeful to have the seasonal passes on Viply for 2021. Frame explained that this program is 
free to the City as any fees are only to the user. Attorney Draper noted that he did review the contract and only took issue 
with some of the language regarding the City’s responsibility for disputed credit card chargers.   
 
Dunn arrived at 6:34 p.m. 
 
Hall clarified when the money could be deposited to the City. Flower questioned some of the language within the contract 
as it seems to be contradictory to what was indicated to City staff. 
 
Motion withdrawn. 
 
Motion by Howell to continue this item until the next Council meeting, second by Skates. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Discussion/Action regarding change order for repair and painting of columns at the Riviera building (second floor) 
$11,675.00 cost to be paid for from Riviera project contingency fund. 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Skates. Skates noted that this work was added and the columns were affected by 
the window installation. And would be paid from the Riviera Restoration Contingency Fund. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding an Original “Class B” Reserve Intoxicating Liquor & Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage 
License Application filed by Cuoco Pazzo, 393 N. Edwards Blvd., Lake Geneva, WI (Applicant is requesting that outdoor patio 
be added to premises description) 
Motion by Howell to continue this item to the next Council meeting, second by Hedlund.  Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding awarding the bid for the City Hall Fire Alarm Panel Replacement Project to Cintas in an 
amount not to exceed $14,839.50 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. City Administrator Nord noted that this was approved some time ago 
however they were questions from the Fire Department. Nord stated that that all interested parties are satisfied. Motion 
carried 8-0. 

 



April 14, 2020 City Council Minutes   Page 3 of 3 

Discussion/Action regarding acceptance of a $300 donation from the American Transmission Company for Arbor Day 
Tree Plantings 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Acceptance of April 8, 2020 Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee Payment Approval Reports 
Motion by Howell to accept, second by Straube. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding hiring Seth Elder as the Parking Manager 
Motion by Proksa to approve, second by Skates. City Administrator Nord stated that all necessary checks had been 
completed. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Adjournment 
Motion by Skates to adjourn, second by Proksa. Motion carried 8-0. The meeting adjourned at 6:54 p.m. 
 



















Page 1 of 5 
 

City of Lake Geneva 
Vendor Agreement  

 
Authorized Contacts: 

 Business/Vendor Authorized Representative 
Business Name/Tax ID 

Number: 
Viply LLC.,  47-2017040 

Representative’s Name: John Masterson 
 

Representative’s Title: President 
 

Billing Address: 
 

P.O. Box 153 
Manasquan, NJ 08736 
 

Telephone: 732-800-1771 
Email Address: john@viplypass.com  

 
 
1. Authority 
 
The purpose of these procedures is to authorize and establish conditions between the 
City of Lake Geneva (“City”) and Viply (“Organization”) to conduct a pilot of electronic 
(digital) sales of City of Lake Geneva Recreation and or Daily Beach Passes (hereafter 
referred to as “Pass(es)”).  
 
These electronic Passes will allow the visitor/customer/consumer (“User”) to purchase a 
Pass via a mobile device such as a smart phone or tablet. CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
staff will be able to verify electronic pass validity by looking at user’s smart phone or 
tablet. Throughout the life of this Agreement, Organization will deliver data to CITY OF 
LAKE GENEVA so that it may independently determine Pass use by User for Passes 
purchased during the term of this Agreement.  
 
The Terms, Conditions, and Responsibilities of each party to these procedures are 
included in this agreement. 
 
These procedures are executed as of the date of the last signature, unless terminated 
by either party pursuant to the Modification and Termination Clause in this agreement.  
This Agreement may be automatically renewed for additional one-year periods, unless 
either party gives the other party 90 days’ written notice of termination prior to the end of 
the current term. 
 
2. Terms, Conditions, and Responsibilities 
 
A. City of Lake Geneva Shall: 

1. Provide accurate product and supplemental materials in a timely manner as 
requested.    

mailto:john@viplypass.com


Page 2 of 5 
 

2. Review and provide written approval in advance of any advertising, publicity or 
other promotional campaign material intended for public distribution. Insofar as 
the material reflects upon the City, such right of approval shall also be based on 
whether the material, at the sole discretion of the City, properly reflects City 
missions; promotes appropriate and responsible behavior at City’s recreation 
sites and/or encourages continued public support and preservation of City lands. 

3. If necessary for this pilot, provide high resolution image(s) of the City logo 
promptly following execution of this Agreement and collateral material upon 
request by the Organization for approved use(s) and promotion(s). 

4. Provide rules for electronic pass use, refund policies, description of the passes, 
and other pass rules and policies to Organization. 

5. Permit Organization to create, develop and host a website to sell passes, with 
links and widgets hosted on CITY OF LAKE GENEVA domain name 
(http://www.cityoflakegeneva.com) directed to the Organization hosted website. 

 
B. Organization Shall: 

1. Submit for advanced review and approval any (other than provided) advertising, 
publicity or other promotional campaign material for public distribution.   

2. The Organization will provide a main point of contact for Pass sales to the CITY 
OF LAKE GENEVA. 

3. Sell passes, collect user fees on a non-refundable basis, disburse fee revenue 
less Organization fee. 

4. Pass Rules, Sales and Validation Procedures 
a. During the term of this Agreement, the Organization is authorized to sell 

Passes online through it’s mobile application.  
b. If applicable, the Organization shall provide (if any) to each customer / 

user the terms and conditions set forth by the City of Lake Geneva.   
c. The City of Lake Geneva has and maintains a No Refunds Policy for 

any and all Beach Passes. The No Refunds Policy of Passes purchased 
by customers will be enforced. The Organization’s promotional materials 
shall advise consumers that all Passes are non-refundable.  

d. Organization’s sale price (to the consumer / user) of Daily Beach Pass 
and or Recreation Passes is the face value (of the pass) x 2.9% (percent) 
+ $1.30.  There is no cost to the City of Lake Geneva to use Viply’s 
platform and mobile application.  Viply’s platform is free to use for the 
City as long as Viply’s fee is offset to the consumer (per above). 

e. The fees of passes sold to the consumer (user) collected by the 
Organization will be transmitted / disbursed to the CITY OF LAKE 
GENEVA within and no later than 2 business days of the initial 
customer transaction by direct deposit through ACH (Automatic Clearing 
Housing) credit transfer.  

f. The Organization agrees to preserve the confidentiality, integrity and 
accessibility of pass purchaser data with administrative, technical and 
physical measures that conform to generally recognized industry 
standards and commercially reasonable practices that Organization then 
applies to its own processing environment. Maintenance of a secure 

http://www.cityoflakegeneva.com)/


Page 3 of 5 
 

processing environment includes but is not limited to the timely application 
of patches, fixes and updates to operating systems and applications as 
provided by vendor or open source support.  

 
 
3. Marketing and Promotion 
 

1. Organization is authorized to market and promote Pass sales by stating that it is 
an electronic Pass provider of CITY OF LAKE GENEVA.  

2. The Organization shall promptly provide CITY OF LAKE GENEVA notice any 
time that a promotional campaign is planned or predicted.  CITY OF LAKE 
GENEVA reserves the right to review and approve any advertising, publicity or 
other material prepared by the Organization (the “Organization Materials”) for any 
promotional campaign for public distribution within five business days of receipt.  
If CITY OF LAKE GENEVA fails to respond to Organization within such five 
business day period, CITY OF LAKE GENEVA will be deemed to have approved 
such materials; provided, however, in instances of furloughs, government 
shutdowns, or similar events, CITY OF LAKE GENEVA will have five business 
days to respond at the end of such event. Organization Materials must reflect 
City of Lake Geneva missions; convey an educational message if applicable; 
promote appropriate and responsible behavior at City public sites and/or 
encourage continued public support and preservation of City lands.   

3. By entering this Agreement, CITY OF LAKE GENEVA has selected Organization 
as an electronic provider of Passes, but it is not obligated to directly or indirectly 
endorse any product or service provided or to be provided by the Organization, 
its successors, assignees or licensees.  
.   
 
 
 
 
 

4.  Modification and Termination Clause 
 

1. This Agreement may be modified only by a written instrument executed by the 
parties. 

 
2. Either party may terminate this Agreement by providing the other party with 

ninety (90) days advance written notice. In the event that one party provides the 
other with notice of its intention to terminate, the parties will meet promptly to 
discuss the reasons for the notice and work amicably to resolve their differences. 

 
3. Termination of this Agreement shall not extinguish any obligation hereunder with 

respect to the Organization’s duty to account for Passes delivered by CITY OF 
LAKE GENEVA, to otherwise properly honor and promote relevant limitations on 
time, transferability, or other Pass attributes, to process and fulfill any order 



Page 4 of 5 
 

placed by any member of the public prior to termination, or any other obligation 
expressly non-extinguishable hereunder. 

 
5.  Additional Terms 
 

1. Neither party will unilaterally publish data regarding the Pass sales nor the 
performance of this Agreement, including without limitation, results of any studies 
related to the pass program, without consulting with and obtaining approval from 
the other party. This obligation shall survive the termination of this Agreement. 

 
2. Neither party shall be liable to the other for any indirect, consequential, incidental 

exemplary, punitive or special damages, including, but not limited to, any loss of 
profit or revenue, arising from or in connection with any breach or violation of the 
agreement or from any action or omission relating to this Agreement, whether or 
not the other party has been advised of the possibility of such damage.   

 
3. The validity, interpretation and construction of this Agreement, and all other 

matters related to this Agreement, shall be governed and interpreted in 
accordance with the laws of the United States of America.   

 
6.  Mutually Agreed and Understood By and Between the Parties  

  
1. Organization is participating in the City of Lake Geneva Pass Program as a 

public service and that no charges or claims will be made against the City of 
Lake Geneva for services performed under this agreement. 

 
2. This instrument in no way restricts the City of Lake Geneva or the vendor from 

participating in similar activities with other public or private agencies, 
organizations, and individuals. 

 
3. TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER.  Pursuant to the Debt Collection 

Improvement Act of 1996, as amended by Public Law 104-134, cooperators shall 
furnish their tax identification number upon execution of this instrument.  The 
cooperator also agrees that notice of the City of Lake Geneva' intent to use such 
number for purposes of collecting and reporting on any delinquent amounts 
arising out of such person's relationship with the Government, has hereby been 
given.  

 
 
 
 
Signatures: 
 
 
  
Representative of Viply    Date 



Page 5 of 5 
 

 
 
  
Representative of City of Lake Geneva  Date 
 
 
City of Lake Geneva Address: 
 
__________________________ 
 
__________________________ 
 
__________________________ 
 
 
 
City of Lake Geneva Tax ID:  
  
__________________________ 
 
 
 



Cro* ?aor+ At W,sf. hl,r VlA P Ee&""rLs bW

City of Lake Geneva Policy Regarding Issuance of n.gutrffi #W'ff-'
Intoxicating Liquor Licenses

Puroose

The City of Lake Geneva has created this policy to establish criteria and set guidelines to aid the Finance, Li:ense and

Regulation Committee along with the Common Council in the selection and issuance of a "Class Ei" Intoxicating Liquor

License and a Reserve "Class B" Intoxicating Liquor License. These licenses (typically referred to as "barz'tavern

licenses') give a business the ability to serve intoxicating liquor, fermented malt beverages, and wine fc,r on-premi;es

consumptton.

Backoround

The City of Lake Geneva, like most all municipalities in the State of Wisconsin, was required to establish a quota of

'Class B" Intoxicating Liquor as of December 1,1997. Once the number of Regular Intoxicating Liquor licenses was

established, it was also determined that the City could accrue more Reserve Intoxicating Liquor Licensers, with a

population increase of 500 people, per the Wisconsin Department of Administration's population estirnate every year.

The City of Lake Geneva is an anomaly, versus other municipalities, due to its high level of tourisrn and lack. of special

legislation in relation to the number and issuance of liquor licenses within the municipality. Due to the limited nature

of the "Class B' Intoxicating Liquor Licenses and Reserve "Class B" Intoxicating Liquor Licenses with the City, it is

imperative that a set of guidelines and criteria be established to make the selection of a license a6rplicant f;rir and

transparent.

Fees

The fees for the "Class B" Intoxicating Liquor Licenses are as follows:

-Regular'Class B'Intoxrcating Liquor License & Class "8" Fermented Malt Beverage License. $600

-Reserve "Class B" intoxicating Lrquor License & Class "B" Fermented Malt Beverage License. $600

-Reserve'Class B" Intoxicating Liquor License One-Time Filing Fee: $10,000

-Publication fee (required of all license applicants) $25

No fees shall be required until the reviewing committees have made and approved an applicant 1o receive the

license. Once an applicant is chosen and approved by the reviewing committee, the applicant wil neerJ to pay all

license fees before it can be issued by the City Clerk's Office.

Criteria

Applicants filing for a Regular or Reserve "Class B" intoxicating Liquor License will be evaluated based ,rn criteria as

outlined below. Each criteria option will have a point evaluation associated with it. The total score of all points scored

must equal or exceed 30 points to qualify the applicant for a Iicense. The reviewing committee will confirm that the

application score equaled or exceeded 30 points and award the applicant a Regular or Reserve "tllass B" Intoxicating

Liquor License provided all other obligations are met. If the reviewing committee determines that the score is lesr;

than 30 points, then it will deny the application. If there are two or more applications, the application with the highest

score equal to or higher than 30 points shall be awarded the license. In the event that two appli<-ants tie irr the

evaluation process, it will be the sole discretion of the committee to determine which applicant shall receive the

license.



*Please Note: This policy shall only apply to the licenses with a state imposed quota: "Class B" Intoxicating Liquor

Licenses and Reserve "Class B" Intoxicating Liquor Licenses with the Clty. All other liquor licenses issued by the City do

not have a quota.*

Restaurants

Is the applicant requesting a license for a full restaurant where food sales and processing is the main revenue source

(i.e. food sales makes up at least 50o/o of the gross receipts for the business)?

X- Yes (5 points) OR No (2 points)

If the applicant is planning to have food available to patrons, will the menu contain at least 20o/o of its items

grown/raised by local farmers/growers located within 100 miles of Lake Geneva?

)l Yes (4 points) No (0 points)

If yes, please list the farmers/growers and products that will be utilized:

Cr.<+ s./a I ^[Cc-S Pro.r-tu , - frrq:l. {c{,,\reew|,\rrrL5,
[+A*t+u-'''

With respect to intoxicating liquor, wine and iermented malt beverages, does the applicant plan to on,r. ,n.ru,,9-01ff 
' I

and craft items for at least 507o of its intoxicating liquor menu with these items purchased from local

breweries/wineries/distilleries located within 100 miles of Lake Geneva?

L Yes (4 points) OR No (0 points)

If yes, please list the breweries/wineries/distillerles and products that will be utilized: 5tlrt,p biit- frJ(4

Building

Is the applicant requesting a license for a new or existing building?

New (2 points) X r*,r,,ng (4 points)

Will the applicant make any improvements to the new or existing property? If so, how much what is the pr<rjected

amount that will be spent on renovations/updates?

$5,000 to $25,000

$2s,001- $7s,000

$75,001- $150,000

$15,001+

OR

f . Torr) tL- 1 a.U brYk/r/
5.r

OR

(1 ooint)

X (2 points)

(3 points)

(4 points)



2,501 sq to 5,000 square feet __ , (3 points)
5,001 sq to 10,000 square feet X (2 points)

What is the size of the buirding where the ricense wilr be used?

1,000 sq to 2,500 square feet (4 points)

10,000+ square feet (1 point)

What will be the patron seating capacity of the business?

30-50 seating capacity (4 points)
51-100 seating capacity (3 points)
101-200 seating capacity (2 points)
201-300 seating capacity (1 point)
300+ is 0 points because it automatically qualifies for a class B Combo License

What is the proximity of other licensed establishments to the applicant's? (Entrance to Entrance) select most accurate
option.

>30 feet K (2 points)
<30 feet I point)

Will your business provide parking for your patrons, or will patrons need to utilize city metered parking?

Y Own Parking (2 points) OR City Owned parking (1 point)

Demographics

will the applicant be purchasing or does currentry own this property?

Yes (3 points) OR X No (1 point)

How many people will the applicant employ?

x

5-10 employees

11-30 employees
---t-- (2 points)

(3 points)

31-40 employees (4 points)

40+ ernp;er..t (5 points)

Where does the owner of the business live?

city of Lake Geneva (5 points) outside the city of Lake Geneva but in walworth County (3 points)



Total

Total number of points applicant r.or.A - 3-!-

Scoring Guidelines

The applicant must score 30 or more points to quali{y for a Regular or Reserve'Class B" Intoxicating Liquor

Concl usion/Determination

In the event of a tied application score between multiple applicants, it will be the committee's discretion to
various applicants and determine which applicant will be granted the license, while closely following the guiclel
aforementioned. All licenses are subject to the approval of the Common Council, and no license will be issueld

applicant with outstanding city claims (i.e. personal property tax, utilities, license fees, etc)

Additionally the City of Lake Geneva Police Department shall complete a background check on the applicant.
background check will be included as part of the reviewing committee's determination.

sas

any



s h$-ffi CITYoFLAKEjGENEVA
?ri,?#+ ALcoHoL LIcEh{sE'cHECKLnslt ----;.,,..'.#;...+g /a.L\_\-rnUL LfUENSE,.CHECKLIIS:I
"r,as$*us)..i,.-s 

'":i!l:::,r::tstbe 
subnitte,ctby ench npptirrn, seeking a n;ert)

7rfi.=#-,-...-*S

) "",,r#rft,t'$""
Alcolul Licens e. In co mple te' ap plir riiSi, i,, i; ;; ; ;i ;;;;

Type of Alcohol License(s) So i-U-EDWhrz6S BLI/D
AlQ,-&r*.cu^, L.l(

53t,17

- r:l!

'l-! ?

Applications (AT-10o AT-103, ar-104) may be obtained at ciby HaIl or from the wisconsin Departrnignt efRevenue website, hfw://v*wv.revenue.lvi.govt lf orm sl er a oh o7

Lirytor License Checklist Page I of 2

m;4"" Gr-ro6);:, ,.', ,. Thoroughlv cornnlolo nt,n-l,^-^ t tt, -: ',' rhoroughrv comprete q.,.r6,* iF{i.-pr.qifJ";T ,ffilrT:]:
the Clerk,s Office.

EI ,,r"y ,*.rt"*:' 
r *lH:tTii]^l_ a .3nr must te_sub*ift"f, r*-""".r, officer, ctirector,

r,, I;*;:,ilTf;i.H:"l"rx * p:111;t1*dil:,' "j.i-'"::?lcation(s) can be notarized by the Clerk,s Offir:e.: Agent t.n 
r. *iL th;, "Acceptance by Agent,, section. 

v J

tr tr 
"" rp"^

I.ry{ of R"ria" r.LJ . / ryyuL6ur.L; utusf, nave reslqes lu clays continuo usly
i" -tri: state prior to the clate of apprication. rt'.or-of iiriJen,:v cour.l- of ,tjSiclen,:y coulcl

rry 'clriver's license,
tax records . Off.cers,

Proof of Wir"or r*'I *website from the state of wisconsin proving trrat the applicant is in goocl
lid seller;s permit.

Map of premises. appt. *rrrl*s,
1*:1rry.q3. ?90,,"g(s), 

room(s),..and/or runa'o.uu .*a", his/herconkol where alcohol beverages'will be sold, servecl, consu.mecl, orstored. Map does not need to be drawn to scale but shoulcr i,'cructe asmall compass arrow shor,ving which clirection is north.



. : ... l ''." :,"

: . - ' '.:
Pubfication Fee Receipr I I D0 D:l b-l \,0 Amount p aidt bLb -

.. ,'. 
''' I .l: '::----j. '

Date Published in Newspaper:

Licbnsg Fee Receipt.

Date forwarded to Police Chief:

FlR/Council Approval:

License Issued Date:

Liquor License Checklist Pnge 2 of 2

License Number:

AmountPaid:

Rettision D ate : Apil 2016



original Alcohor Beverage Retair License Apprication
(Submit to municipat cterk.)

For the license period beginning:

To the Governing Body of the

ending: * *__*
(mn dd yyw)

(if required Oy orOinanG; -

{ lirrt"o Liabirity company
I Corporation/Nonprofit Organization

Check one: ! lndividual
iJ Partnership

f C.-al

1

2

3

,bli

Applicant's Wisconsin Sett"IIT
irHH.ioisr{dLtslea'*^\\,fiiiUl--_-

REQUESTED , FEE

N Ctass e Oeer

QqqB (wl!g q!r!y) winery

countv "r [Oo L-L)A-r-.H^,-- Ardermanic Dist. No.

s grve regisrered name) ..--l

ff"lf;]j:flb:I:?:T#[:;.,:,'"'Tjl-J.:i:TJ11*:-'T!]:1"d and attached to this apprication by each individuarappricanr.bv each member or a partnership, and bv;'""h;;;;;;i#::# illiiifi"":ffiHl:':',"l*Hffi:H:,J1,:?fll1l"ill
name and place of residence of each person.

(Middle Name)

Name (individual,, partffi
M - ^ ^ \- 

lasinante,first,middle; c

P res id e nt / rrll 

" 
m ouiG"t-IIiE

vice presideni/ MEmGiGst NfmE

4.

5.

Legal description (omit if street address is given above):

(a) was this premises licensed for the sale of liquor or beer during the past ticense year?

(b) lf yes, under what name was license issued?

qG' n No

Ar-106 (R. 3-19)
Wsconsin Department of Revenue

Trade Name ffiur"phone Number



ls individual' partners or agent of corporation/limited liability company subject to completion of the responsiblebeverage server training course for this license period? tf yes, exptai; . . . . [] yes (r"

7.

f J::,TXJ;lnt 
an emplove or asent of, or actins on behatf of anyone except the named appri""nf I ves (*"

8. Does any other alcohol beverage retail licensee or wholesale permittee have any interest in or control of thisbusiness? lf yes, explain . . . . fl ves $"

9. (a) corporate/rimited liabirity company appricants onry: rnsert state
of registration.

(b) ls applicant corporation/limited liability company a subsidiary of any other corporation or limited liabilitycompany? !f yes, explain . . . .

and date

lves (*o

(c) Does the corporation, or any officer, director, stockholder or agent or limited liability 
"oro"nr, 

o=nr-.member/manager or agent hold any interest in any other alcohol beverage license or permit in wisconsin?lf yes, explain. , r
(v", n No

10. Does the applicant understand they must register as a Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealer with the federalgovernment, Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and rrade Bureau (TTB) by fillng (TTB form 5630.5d) before beginningbusiness? [phone 1-877-BB2-32ZZ\ . ..

Does the applicant understand they must hold a wisconsin seller's permit? [phone (60s) 266-2776] . . .

Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from wisconsin wholesalers,
breweries and brewpubs?. . ..

11.

12.

than $1,000. sisner agrees to operate this'business accordins td Lw and that the rights and responsibitities co#lJ#il; il.jiffiJ(UlTi[J,tJliliil]T:assigned to another. (lndividual applicants, or one member-of i partnership applicani must sign; one corporate officer, one member/manager of L.imited LiabllityCompanies must slgn') Any lack of access to any portion of a licensed premises during inspeition will be deemed a refusal to permit inspection. Such refusal isa misdemeanor and grounds for revocation of this license.

(*" E No

X*r E r,ro

Yes E No

READ CAREFULLY BEFoRE slGNlNG: Under penalty provided by law, the applicant states that each of the above questions has been truthfully answered lo

Person's Name 1t-ast, Frrstlf.f.y

b*d

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK
Date received and Iiled with munrcipal clerk Date reported to counctl / board Date provisional license issued Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk

Date license granted Date license issued License number issued

AT-106 (R.3-1s)

'.;;;; Lrz /b..^.0- z-?-b^2oLa-T



SCHEDULE FOR APPOINTMENT OF AGENT BY CORPOMTION/NONPROFIT
ORGANIZATION OR LIMITED LIABILITV COIVIPATIV

Submit to municipal clerk.

All corporations/organizations or limiied liability companies applying for a license to sell fermented malt beverages and/or intoxicatingliquor must appoint an agent' The following questions must oe in-sw6red by the agent. The appointment must be signed by the officer(s)of the corporation/organization or memu-erslmanagers of a limited liability company .no'in" i""ormendation made by the properlocal official.

Tothegoverningbodyof:Hiru."fCounty"f\AbLwo*L
(a,,, 

l- - - -vvlze vvu,L'Ivr v=tlL\ /Dl rl^'

The undersigned duly authorized officer(s)/members/managers of E*t o LLL

located at

appoints

[ :['JillH,'""Jj""j:t:"*:i1?::'il:'IPi::],::llt:":f :l yl!.ruil a,uthority and contror orthe premises and or a[ business rerative

:?#e*1iffiitril:,?11'j:'"T"J?:;,,:'^":ll'::*:::::r'.".:l,i,Tn,re ilil:;ffi:ii,:l'/;;Ijill;x],1?i# il"*l:'"T:::1*;orsanization/limited liability company havins oirpplyi;;i;;;u# rior.,. jiiJ;Jffi:,il;'iloiffi:::?,#iji;ilJffi:l
.J

ffi Ves ! *o lf so, indicate the corporate s)/limited liability company(ies) and municipality(ies).

U
ls applicant agent to completion of the responsibre beverage server training course? f ves X *o

:.:.:i::::l:::.::1 tz r s
Place of residence last y

For:

By:

And:

Man

isignau

ACCEPTANCE BY AGENT

corporation/organization/limited liability company and assume full responsibility for the conduct of all business relative tobeverages conducled on the premises for the coiporation/organization/iimited liability company.

, hereby accept this appointment as agent for the

alcohol

Z-zA-bb Asent's.

Date or oin

APPROVAL OF AGENT BY MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
(Clerk cannot sign on behalf of Municipal Official)

I hereby certlfy that I have checked municipf l-and stpte criminal records. To the best of my
the character, record and reputation are I have no objection to the agent appointed

Approved on t')1'ADtD by
(date)

information,

Title
proper local

AT-104 (R. 4{9)
Wsconsin Department of Revenue

a corporation/organization or limited liability company making 
Tolication 

for an arcohol beverage license for a premises known as(ttoco (az- o L*hrnsto h.a
ev t3lr{



Submit to municipal clerk.

Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an individual.

(please pint)

b"r

Tf,

Auxiliary euestionnaire
Alcohol Beverage License Application

A member of a partnership which is making apprication for an arcohor beverage ricense,

of irl ,,o c ,24^ .l LLc-
which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

The above named individual provides the following information to the licensing authority:
1. How long have you continuousry resided in \rvisconsin prior to this date? L.?- t-t?^17!
2.HaveyoueVerbeenconvictedofanyoffenses(otherthant,,m.,n,"lut"

violation of any federal laws, any wsconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county ,

,#i",[l:tn,. 
",oi"rr"L "i"r"i"o, 

i,.Lll"Ln, i.-"il"*'""J pl"rr,v ,ro""lo, 
""i)",. 

jrt" ;;;;;';; (*s I t'to

status of chargp 
rylolno^ rlr more room. is needed, cantinue .on reverse' side' of thig form.)

Are charges for any offenses presenfly pending igainst yo, lotn- tnrn trrm.

municipality? ...... .. . n v", ff*olf yes, describe status of charges pending. ' ' ' L-J rer

?:_I:,1lld, 
are you, t*,nn application ror

organlzation or member/irqrager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol
harrara^^ lia^-^^ ^- ^^-*,..\ 

'' ---'-"'r rvr ert' vr.er
beverage license or permit-. --rn';;,:io;$,il\*i i fata ) i,*,
Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or
member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit,
brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier p"rrit in the state of wisconsin?
lf yes, identify. f ves (lr"

tu

'r/)
' . s vr lqr Yso rvr sr rv urrer rres Preselluy penolng agalnst you (other than trafflc uhrelated to alcohol beverages)
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or

i t^\\e

Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers.
( AdA re s sEv ctv aiATil n ty)--

tion' Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on tiis application mgv ne requireo to forfeit not more ,nriii!ioi|.

4T.103 (R. 7-18)
Wsconsin Department of Revenue

READ cAREFULLY BEFoRE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above questions hasbeen truthfully answered to the best of the knowledge oi.tne signer. ihe rign"r rgru"rlhat helsne is the person named in ihe roregoingapplication; that the applicant has read and made a complete ariswer to 
"""f, 

qu".iion, and that the answers in each instance ar€) true an,lcorrect. The undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to chapter 125 of the wsconsin statutes shall be void, anrj

i::"1ff:lljilifJS*,1::,,??f[31],]:l::::::,:it."_1j:l::b*ittins ratse sr"tem"nts ano ami"vits in connection witn tni,, appri"u-



V1alt Beve

Wiscons'-

for such

( Y OF FORT TITKII{SON
EFFERSO]\ COUI\*'fl'

}YISCONSIN

)R AND CLASS "8"
For the Sale of

ermented Malt Beverage for on-site consumotiom

i, tne local governlng body of the Citl,of Fort Atkinson. .lefferson Cou,r;,,, Wis;consi
rntiss duly rnade, granted and authorized the issuance of aRetail l-icense m sell
E l.iquor as defined by and pursuant to Section 125.51(3) of the Statutcs of the litalerc:
and Lscal Ordinances and the said applicant has paid to the Treasurer the srim rcf'$50t
)lass B" Intoxicating Liquor as requireci by local ordinances, and

S, the local governing body olthe City of Fort Atkinson, Jefferson Counly, t)t,ris;r;r:nsin"

ation duly rnade, granted and authorized the issuance of a Retail License to setjl iFernren
ages as defined by"and pursuant to Section lZS.26(l) of the Statutes of the Sililte rcf
^"-' Local Ordinances and the said applicant has paid to the Treasurer the suinr o:t$i1010.0
ass "B" Fermented Malt Beverage License as required by local ordinances.

Mangiami Italiano
226 S Main St

Fort Atkinson, WI 53538
Agent Eric Webber

Premise Descriptio4
Dining room, bar, chefs room, dry storaqgil

basement.

I lI{LSellerllermil4s6-1028s45985-02

This license is subject to the surrender provisions as provided in
Chapter 6, Alcohol l]everage Licensing ol'the Municipal Code

of the City of Fort Atkinson for the period of 0710112019 to 06/30/2020

Given under mY hal
City of Fort Atkinson, Cot

rte of Wisconsin on the 5th dr

fhis license must be FRAMIID and POS:I
Intoxicating Liquors and Fer

tn



WSCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
PO BOX 8902
MADtSON, W s3708_8902

Contact lnformation:

2135 RIMROCK RD PO BOX 8902
MAD|SON, W 53708-8902
ph:608-266-2776 fax:608_264_6884
email: DORBusinessTax@wisconsin. gov
website: revenue.wi.gov

Letter rD L0263626000

L_

MANGIAMI ITALIANO LLC
226 S MAIN ST
FORT ATKINSON WI 53538-2228

_l

wisconsin Department of Revenue seiler,s permit

Legal/real name:

Business name: CUOCO PMZO ANTIPASTO BAR
393 N EDWARDS BLVD
LAKE GENEVA WI 53147-4563

This certificate confirms you are registered with the Wisconsin Department of Revenue
and authorized in the business of selting tangible personal prop"rty anO taxaOle services.

You may not transfer this permit.

This permit must be displayed at the place of business and is not valid at any other
location.

lf your business is not operated from a fixed location, you must carry or display thispermit at all events.

Tax
Sales & Use Tax

WNPAS - atL?2o (R.01t17)

Account
Seller's Permit

Accounl:
456-1028545885-02



Seller's Permit: 456-i 028545895_02
Legal/Real Name: MANG|AMt |TAL|ANO LLC

WNPAS - atl020 (R.O.t/17)

S_!.1" of Wisconsin . DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE



Irr*@ili4<.d

d d4r EF eJ { h c rrdtu?r a* t& 5
srbx,.rr. *4r&,kp,tuE,r kfu;

hrrreiBexk.Br*n
dS!.{l&
rk,lIq4bn{irtu*;!,
&S*r'Fkrr'rrdSirc $r^,k

ALTA/NSPs
IAND TITLE SURVE"IZ

Jrl drFt,lqi
a&h&brHi4rsrr4{1{,

ffi

*Brrtrrk&&EiilrtErr.tue.rdrtrt,,.r
l,r,qra*:4,k'iH,*ir[.n.En,rduer wrtrht idri*hqraglxi&'@,M

*u.dbda@@
k*]#t,t.rs::ll|'l'lD @hd6!4dr.Er1.&$itua.-srwa.*

A6;ffi*rar*kd.iFf *q64&Er,,ts.,r,?<r

! v1 c ffi k, e4 t* da. rqq @t *,.$.r-_,*er4^*e'.d&r F rtr-q-trru q,,* j&

d,*.Dn*,l&tIEldrlq-E

M*ddtNturR-t.n9 r

, rr&-d!d$.hr'6ai,4\ra,tu{r..rdr.trrrrar 14.tE I

H( @r' wttrEr..ht{Eadrd^}, ui+*,o.,
Mr.luqo, rtsrtAu r,'nr,,

ddl6(Een4J,#&Drh* F,4-s-B€ E Xi\ rM 4 *' td *W s -tu bt $M.!HhhdH il.iDu.'d.;ir:,

- { " 
*-aow
! kd r,& s-D@dilerJ, -.k-M.rt'r4s ur r!

- \ :,:i* E'r ,b r rd & &'r,,r -a$ s.4

Ir ri.E.4rqra.?6&rhv r. illr:,84- M a.5rr{lsf ff.q..Frhe
r.\ r*-.,d,g--Gr jdE,d4D*Bq,.r *,t*oldil.

4.trbxhll4.6
Wies!rr!rrh#td.t a4ut tt. pt w-*! t-.;

' r\rrr*lrr!.r.
,r il;?iE-&

!t!!!Lw
...'tl.|'d.d,. rluDE4&k1d@tE.
s*6rbrl&6*ri**tffu
es
I 1a! i(r.r
lkrqrw/#2'4"pl

a

\J,

fri./
{,.

,!r -
t){lr1 1r1\
* trrd|aldta...d

Er6 r)d t b '& 
e o< Lrr'a o+.rc t.rrrd

( kn6d6.drd caron"li.*rerr roq*

,*i nF * .aq fr.ihi ern *ir rl \6 !tr,r y,

r.. kr{-*.-*.dtur.&.oi
,-rsn'rqF.er+n!&!.

ber46tridr&'ftr4q

d..
ft lrn'*6rFr.rFr4.P.Mrriry.

lffiorMwr6t
rmdo*.Fr'ldriB@5dr+!trr
e.ullrl*6{dH4q
hFg{{.ffi.M.ter}or
x4en,uld.,er44dr

-//?'

ttati,4e I
Mtw

"(r

ik ,riri i !r1r'

lu v*tl
V

ttr'.&r4&e.-rtr{
,, t.t,1L tu-ttL *r.lltPtud

r- 
--2),,

- -;;-.ffi^%-^





























2020 PARKING RATE INCREASE

FLR 1-21-20

January 21, 2019



WHY PARKING INCREASE?
BUDGET SHORTFALL  $150,00-$200,000 

ONLY (3) AREAS FOR REVENUE IN LAKE GENEVA
1. PROPERTY TAXES
2. LAKEFRONT
3. PARKING

CITY DOES NOT KEEP SALES TAX
CITY DOES NOT HAVE A TOURIST TAX
CITY DOES NOT HAVE ROOM TAX
BURDEN TOURISTS OR RESIDENTS?



BACKGROUND
Discussed/Presented Publicly during Budget Meetings-Oct. 2019

RATE INCREASE PARKING RATE OPTIONS
OPTION #1 $2 CITYWIDE REGULAR PARKYEAR $350-$400K
OPTION #2 $3/$1 CITYWIDE REGULAR PARKYEAR $350-$400K
OPTION #3 $3/$1 RAISE ONLY IN SUMMER (3 Mos.) $200K



BACKGROUND
Discussed/Presented Publicly during FLR 1/7/20

RATE INCREASE PARKING RATE OPTIONS
OPTION #1 $2 CITYWIDE REGULAR PARKYEAR $350-400K
OPTION #2 $3/$1 CITYWIDE REGULAR PARKYEAR $350-400K
OPTION #3 $3/$1 RAISE ONLY IN SUMMER (3 Mos.) $200K

RECOMMENDATION:
OPTION #3 MOST REALISTIC-LAKE ZONES CONSISTENT

NO ADDITIONAL EXPENSES FOR CITY
NO ADDITIONAL EXPENSES FOR PARKING STAFF/SIGNS/STICKERS ON 
METER/MISC.
CUSTOMERS MOST LIKELY LESS-COST CONSCIOUS
*ONLY 300 STALLS AFFECTED
*ONLY 3 MONTHS OF YEAR AFFECTED (MEMORIAL-LABOR DAY)



NEW REVENUE

RATE INCREASE PARKING RATE OPTION COMPROMISE

OPTION #3 $3/$1 RAISE ONLY IN SUMMER (3 Mos.) $200K
AND RAISING TICKET FEE FROM $20 TO $40………………………..………..$125K

RECOMMENDATION:
OPTION #3 MOST REALISTIC-LAKE ZONES CONSISTENT

NO ADDITIONAL EXPENSES FOR CITY
NO ADDITIONAL EXPENSES FOR PARKING STAFF/SIGNS/STICKERS ON 
METER/MISC.
CUSTOMERS MOST LIKELY LESS-COST CONSCIOUS
*ONLY 300 STALLS AFFECTED
*ONLY 3 MONTHS OF YEAR AFFECTED (MEMORIAL-LABOR DAY)
*ONLY PENALIZING NON-COMPLIANCE



#1 BID CONSIDERATIONS

INCREASE RATE $2 CITYWIDE $350K-$400K
-AFFECT 800+ STALLS -259 DAYS
-FLAT RATE PRICE-NO INCENTIVE TO WALK



#1 BID CONSIDERATIONS

INCREASE RATE $2 CITYWIDE $350-$400K
CHANGE TO APRIL 15TH –NOVEMBER 15TH 

LOSE MARCH 1-APRIL 14 REVENUE ………………..LOSS $140K



#1 BID CONSIDERATIONS

INCREASE RATE $2 CITYWIDE $350-$400K
CHANGE TO APRIL 15TH –NOVEMBER 15TH 

LOSE MARCH 1-APRIL 14 REVENUE ………………..LOSS $140K

REVENUE TOP LOSSES
WRIGLEY _____$23,000
SOUTH BROAD $14,000
MAIN STREET _____$35,000

STAFF EXPENDITURES/LOSS
UPFRONT COSTS/SIGNAGE/STICKERS $5,000
RISK LOSING TALENT/EXPENSE OF UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS



2018 REVENUE/METER $1.4MIL
2019 REVENUE/METER $1.35MIL

REVENUE DOWN $50,000
LESS TRANSACTIONS LONGER STAYS IN HIGH DEMAND 
AREAS

CUSTOMERS NOT PRICED OUT OF HIGHER RATED AREAS

#2 BID CONSIDERATIONS



JULY 2016 PRECEPTION VS. REALITY



JULY 2019 PRECEPTION VS. REALITY



PARKING IS PRICED FOR DEMAND
LIKE OTHER PROPERTIES AND BUSINESSES

PARKING NEAR THE LAKE CONSISTENTLY
HAS HIGHER TRAFFIC/PARKING VOLUME

PARKING NEAR THE LAKE & MAIN Street
HAS HIGHER
COSTS TO MAINTAIN

WEAR/TEAR STREET
WEAR/TEAR METERS

MORE WORK/MAINTENANCE HOURS
FOR PARKING SERVICES DEPARTMENT
& MONITORING

HIGHER COSTS TO MAINTAIN BUSIEST AREAS



DYNAMIC PRICING-PEAK HOURS



#3 BID CHANGE HOURS



#3 BID CHANGE HOURS



#3 BID CHANGE HOURS



#3 BID CHANGE HOURS



#3 BID CHANGE HOURS



#3 BID CHANGE HOURS



#3 BID CHANGE HOURS



2% 7AM -9,935 x EXTRA HOUR-$9,935
7% 8AM -32,888 x EXTRA HOUR-$32,888
Total $42,700
Not including 8/15/30/45 minutes

#3 BID CHANGE HOURS



#3 BID CHANGE HOURS

Gains/Losses-employees
No incentive for late hours/post rush



STOREFRONT SATURDAY AVERAGE TIME PEAK

The Bell Curve 
peaks in 

afternoon



STOREFRONT SATURDAY AVERAGE TIME PEAK

The Bell Curve 
peaks in 

afternoon

OAKFIRE 2 PEAKS?



GAGE MARINA BOAT TOURS JULY 2019

JUNE PEAK SEASON
10-3P…….….10 BOAT TOURS
AFTER 3P……..5 BOAT TOURS

AFTER 3PM additional 200+

JUNE PEAK SEASON
10-3P…….….9 BOAT TOURS
AFTER 3P……..8 BOAT TOURS

AFTER 3PM additional 350+



GAGE MARINA BOAT TOURS JUNE 2019

JULY PEAK SEASON
10-3P…….….10 BOAT TOURS
AFTER 3P……..5 BOAT TOURS

10-3P…………600+
AFTER 3P additional 200+

JULY PEAK SEASON
10-3P…….….9 BOAT TOURS
AFTER 3P……..6 BOAT TOURS

10-3P…………500+
AFTER 3P additional 300+





CURRENT ACTIVITY –ACIVITY AREAS BEFORE 9AM



Tuscan



4th of July Evening Trend



CURRENT ACTIVITY –TOP AREAS EVENING



#3 BID CHANGE HOURS

COSTS TO CITY-HOUR CHANGES
STAFF EXPENDITURES/LOSS
UPFRONT COSTS/SIGNAGE/STICKERS $5,000
RISK LOSING TALENT/EXPENSE OF UNEMPLOYMENT COSTS

4 X 1200 X $13 (add hours/retirement)=      $50,000-$62,500

CONCERNS: SAFETY
PD SHORTSTAFF-EMERGENCY/CONFLICT
HIGHER CHANCE OF INJURY/WALK OR PURCHASE VEHICLE
HIGHER EXPENDITURES FOR STAFF 



#4 VISIT LAKE GENEVA-DYNAMIC

FULL CALENDAR YEAR PARKING
STAFF EXPENDITURES/LOSS
UPFRONT COSTS/SIGNAGE/STICKERS $5,000

6 X 1200 X $13 (add hours/retirement)=      $62,500-$78,000
Plus Holiday 2x pay

CONCERNS: 
NO OFF SEASON FREE PARKING



FY20 Challenges
Customer Expectations
Find Parking
Event Growth (Visit/BID/Tourism)
• Winterfest ……………….…………………………….20,000 attendees
• Taste/Diners ……………………………………………2,000 attendees
• Art in the Park …………………………………………5,000 attendees
• Venetian Fest ………………………………………...20,000 attendees
• Oktoberfest …………………………………………..15,000 attendees 
Population Growth (Hillmoor)
• 2019 –City grew population 70+ (4 free sticker per address)
• 2018-2020-5,000+ active free stickers
New Hotel/Residents (1105 more vehicles-4,420 stickers)
• Hampton Inn – 4 stories- 92 units ……………………92 vehicles
• Symphony Bay – 429 units/2car garage………… 858 vehicles
• Stoneridge – 155 projected units ……..……………155 vehicles

Riviera (expansion-conferences)



NEW REVENUE-MORE PARKING
WORK TOGETHER FOR MORE REVENUE SHARES

7

16

15 20+

20+
101+

100+

100+

40+

60+

PUBLIC ACCESS
LOT I

40+

+80-90
TOWNBANK



OPPORTUNITIES FOR NEW REVENUE

100-200 STALLS X 92 (SUMMER) X $2= $90,000-$180,000

Share fund to offset price increase in future
Mobility Program for free rides from outer lots
Everyone in City benefits



INCREASE PARKING RATE OPTIONS
OPTION #1 
$2 CITYWIDE REGULAR PARKYEAR $350-$400K
OPTION #2
$3/$1 CITYWIDE REGULAR PARKYEAR $350-$400K
OPTION #3
$3/$1 RAISE ONLY IN SUMMER (3 Mos.) $200K

*Recommend to raise parking ticket to $40
**pending weather, construction, handicap, stickers, violators, customer 
behavior change

BUDGET SHORTFALL  $150,00-$200,000 



Thank you!
Questions?



 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
Resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) filed by Bruce and Sarah Gold, 
2910 Kensington Dr., Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 for a request to utilize the Single-family – 4 zoning in 
the Estate Residential – 1 zoning land use for the property located at 10 Hillside Dr. located in the 
Estate Residential - 1 (ER-1) zoning district. Tax Key No. ZLM00033. 
  
Committee: 

 
Plan Commission approved April 20, 2020 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 20-R32 Date: April 27, 2020 
 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of, Bruce and Sarah Gold, 
2910 Kensington Dr., Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 for a request to utilize the Single-family – 4 
zoning in the Estate Residential – 1 zoning land use for the property located at 10 Hillside Dr. 

 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on April 9th, 2020. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is 
hereby authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to Bruce and Sarah Gold, 2910 Kensington 
Dr., Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 for a request to utilize the Single-family – 4 zoning in the Estate 
Residential – 1 zoning land use for the property located at 10 Hillside Dr.,  

Tax Key No. ZLM00033 
 

to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations to identify the 
Landscape Surface Ratio (LSR) shall meet the minimum allowed of 60% in which as submitted 
is 66% LSR, in addition the Floor Area Ratio (FAR) maximum allowed is 40%, as submitted 
both requests meet the requirements with the inclusion of 34% FAR as proposed. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 23th day of 
March 2020. 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
  
Charlene Klein, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 



 
  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                     

 



STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: April 20, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

The applicant is submitting a proposal for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) that would allow for 

construction of a new addition to the single family residence located in the Estate Residential 

(ER-1) zoning district utilizing the Single-Family Residential – 4 (SR-4) zoning. 

 

Project Details from CUP Submittal 

The proposed project submittal meets or exceeds all requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 

 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be all of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

Applicant: 

Bruce & Sarah Gold,  

2910 Kingston Dr. 

Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 

Agenda Item: 10 

Request: Conditional Use Permit 

New addition to the Single Family Residence 

10 Hillside Dr. Estate Residential (ER-1) 

Tax Key No. ZLM00033 

 



and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required 

site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public 

health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be 

developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, 

the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency 

having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and 

will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services 

provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential 

adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate 

such impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be one or more of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration 

pursuant to official notice by the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required 

site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public 

health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be 

developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, 

the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency 

having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, 

land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject 

property. 



e. The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, 

and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or 

services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration 

the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to 

ameliorate such impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed Conditional Use Permit: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed 

conditional use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided 

above. 

 

 

 

 

 

 





































 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
Resolution authorizing the issuance of a “Limited” Conditional Use Permit (CUP) filed by Timothy 
Reuss, 4262 Dorchester Ave., Gurnee, IL 60031 for a request to utilize the property as a Commercial 
Indoor Lodging land use for the property located at 940 Marshall St. located in the General Business 
(GB) zoning district. Tax Key No. ZRA00030. 
 

 
Committee: 

 
Plan Commission approved April 20, 2020 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 20-R33 Date: April  27, 2020 
 
WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of, Timothy Reuss, 4262 

Dorchester Ave., Gurnee, IL 60031 for a request to utilize the property as a Commercial Indoor Lodging land 
use for the property located at 940 Marshall St. 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper notice 
given on April 9, 2020. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Limited Conditional Use Permit to Timothy Reuss, 4262 Dorchester Ave., Gurnee, IL 
60031 for a request to utilize the property as a Commercial Indoor Lodging land use for the property located 
at 940 Marshall St. located in the General Business (Gb)  zoning district,  

Tax Key No. ZRA00030 
 

to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 27th day of April 2020. 
 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
  
Charlene Klein, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                    Date 



STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: April 20, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

The applicant is submitting a proposal for a “Limited” Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for the 

property located at 940 Marshall St. to allow for a Commercial Indoor Lodging land use located 

in the General Business (GB) zoning district. 

 

Project Details from Limited CUP Submittal 

The proposed project submittal meets or exceeds all requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Limited Conditional Use Permit 

(CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested Limited CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed Limited 

CUP; 

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for Limited CUPs; and, 

 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the Limited CUP for Recommendation to the Common 

Council: 

A proposed Limited CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be all of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed limited conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

Applicant: 

Timothy Reuss,  

4262 Dorchester Ave.  

Gurnee, IL 60031 

Agenda Item: 8 

Request: 

940 Marshall St. 

Limited Conditional Use Permit 

Commercial Indoor Lodging 

Tax Key No. ZRA000030 

 



and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed limited conditional use is in harmony with the 

purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, 

Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

c. The proposed limited conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the 

required site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby 

property, the character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, 

parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters 

affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they 

may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the 

Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or 

ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other 

governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed limited conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, 

land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject 

property. 

e. The proposed limited conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served 

by, and will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or 

services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed limited conditional use outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration 

the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to 

ameliorate such impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be one or more of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed limited conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration 

pursuant to official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed limited conditional use is not in harmony with the 

purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, 

Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

c. The proposed limited conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the 

required site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby 

property, the character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, 

parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters 

affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they 

may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the 

Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or 

ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other 

governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 



d. The proposed limited conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land 

uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject 

property. 

e. The proposed limited conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately 

served by, and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, 

utilities or services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed limited conditional use do not outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration 

the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to 

ameliorate such impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed Limited Conditional Use Permit: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed 

“limited” conditional use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided 

above. 

 

 

 

 

 

























 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
Resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) filed by Ann Esarco, 1051 
Mobile St., Lake Geneva for a request to utilize the Single-family – 4 zoning in the Estate Residential – 
1 zoning land use for the property located at 960 S. Lake Shore Dr. located in the Estate Residential - 1 
(ER-1) zoning district. Tax Key No. ZSY00027. 
 

 
Committee: 

 
Plan Commission approved April 20, 2020 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 20-R34 Date: April 27, 2020 
 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of, Ann Esarco, 1051 
Mobile St., Lake Geneva for a request to utilize the Single-family – 4 zoning in the Estate 
Residential – 1 zoning land use for the property located at 960 S. Lake Shore Dr. 

 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on April 9th, 2020. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is 
hereby authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to Ann Esarco, 1051 Mobile St., Lake 
Geneva for a request to utilize the Single-family – 4 zoning in the Estate Residential – 1 zoning 
land use for the property located at 960 S. Lake Shore Dr.,  

Tax Key No. ZSY00027 
 

to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations to identify the 
Landscape Surface Ratio (LSR) shall meet the minimum allowed of 60% in which as submitted 
is 72% LSR, in addition the Floor Area Ratio (FAR) maximum allowed is 40%, as submitted 
both requests meet the requirements with the inclusion of 28% FAR as proposed. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 23th day of 
March 2020. 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
  
Charlene Klein, Mayor Date 
 



Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                     



STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: April 20, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

The applicant is submitting a proposal for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) that would allow for 

construction of a new single family residence located in the Estate Residential (ER-1) zoning 

district utilizing the Single-Family Residential – 4 (SR-4) zoning. 

 

Project Details from CUP Submittal 

The proposed project submittal meets or exceeds all requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 

 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be all of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

Applicant: 

Ann Esarco 

1051 Mobile St 

Lake Geneva 53147 

Agenda Item: 9 

Request:  

New Single Family Residence 

960 S. Lake Shore Dr. 

Conditional Use Permit 

Estate Residential (ER-1) 

Tax Key No. ZSY00027 

 



and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required 

site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public 

health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be 

developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, 

the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency 

having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and 

will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services 

provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential 

adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate 

such impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be one or more of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration 

pursuant to official notice by the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required 

site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public 

health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be 

developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, 

the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency 

having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, 

land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject 

property. 



e. The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, 

and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or 

services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration 

the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to 

ameliorate such impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed Conditional Use Permit: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed 

conditional use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided 

above. 

 

 

 

 

 











































Resolution 20-R31   Page 1 of 2 
 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution confirming the Mayor’s Aldermanic and Citizen Appointments to certain Non-Standing Committees 
and Commissions for the City of Lake Geneva 

 
Committee: 

 
N/A 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 20-R31 Date: April 27, 2020 
 

 
 WHEREAS, the appointments are as follows; 
 
Oak Hill Cemetery   
Alderperson Ken Howell (Annual term) 
Citizen Arleen Krohn (term expires May 1, 2023) 
Citizen Maureen Allenstein (term expires May 1, 2023) 
 
Lake Geneva Public Library Board 
Alderperson John Halverson (Annual Term) 
 
Business Improvement District Board 
Alderperson Shari Straube (Annual Term) 
 
Historic Preservation 
Alderperson Tim Dunn (Annual term) 
Citizen Ken Etten (term expires May 1, 2023) 
Citizen Grace Hanny (term expires May 1, 2023) 
Citizen Jim Davis (term expires May 1, 2023) 
 
Board of Park Commissioners 
Alderperson Mary Jo Fesenmaier (Annual term) 
Citizen Brian Olsen (term expires May 1, 2023) 
Citizen David Quickel (term expires May 1, 2023) 
 
Tree Board 
Alderperson John Halverson (Annual term) 
Citizen Candy Kirchberg (term expires May 1, 2023) 
 
Tourism Commission 
Alderperson Rich Hedlund (term expires May 1, 2021) 
Alderperson Shari Straube (term expires May 1, 2021) 
Citizen Brian Waspi (term expires May 1, 2021) 
Business Owner Dana Trilla (term expires May 1, 2021) 
Business Owner Tammie Carstensen (term expires May 1, 2021) 
BID Board Member John Trione (term expires May 1, 2021) 
 
 



Resolution 20-R31   Page 2 of 2 
 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Citizen Thomas Anthony (term expires May 1, 2023) 
Citizen Bernie Williams (term expires May 1, 2023) 
 
Avian Committee  
Alderperson Cindy Flower (term expires May 1, 2021) 
Citizen Beverly Leonard (term expires May 1, 2022) 
Citizen Jill Rodriguez (term expires May 1, 2022) 
 
Chamber of Commerce        
Alderperson Shari Straube (term expires May 1, 2021) 
 
Geneva Family Lakes YMCA 
Alderperson Cindy Flower (term expires May 1, 2021) 
 
Museum 
Alderperson Tim Dunn (term expires May 1, 2021) 
 
Geneva Lake Use Committee 
Alderperson Tim Dunn (term expires May 1, 2021) 
 
Emergency Government Director 
Chief Michal Rasmussen (term expires May 1, 2020) 
 
Geneva Lake Environmental Agency 
Alderperson Mary Jo Fesenmaier (term expires May 1, 2021) 
 
Lake Geneva Economic Development Corporation 
Alderperson Ken Howell (term expires May 1, 2021) 
Alderperson Rich Hedlund (term expires May 1, 2021) 
 
 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva that the proper city official(s) 
confirm the Mayor’s appointments to the non-standing committees and commissions, on this 27th day of April, 2020. 
 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
 

 

Charlene Klein, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                     Date 


















	0-April 27, 2020 Council Agenda
	City of Lake Geneva regular common council
	Monday, April 27, 2020 6:00 p.m.

	04a-Proclamation- Drinking Water Week 2020
	09-April 14, 2020 Council Minutes
	UCity of Lake Geneva regular common council minutes
	UTuesday, April 14, 2020 6:00 p.m.

	09a-Waiver Parking Stalls_Holy Communion Church-Farmers Market
	Waiver Parking Stalls_Holy Communion Church-Farmers Market
	holy

	11a-2020 REVISED Viply Contract City of Lake Geneva Agreement 4.15.20 - FINAL
	City of Lake Geneva
	Vendor Agreement
	Authorized Contacts:
	1. Authority
	2. Terms, Conditions, and Responsibilities
	A. City of Lake Geneva Shall:
	B. Organization Shall:
	3. Marketing and Promotion
	4.  Modification and Termination Clause
	5.  Additional Terms
	6. 0T 0TMutually Agreed and Understood By and Between the Parties
	Signatures:

	11b-Cuoco Pazzo Alcohol License Evaluation & Application
	11ca-3.31.20 Riviera invoice
	11cb-3.31.20 MSI waiver Feb-Mar sub waivers
	12-2020 BUSINESS DISTRICT PRESENTATION2
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	BACKGROUND�Discussed/Presented Publicly during Budget Meetings-Oct. 2019
	BACKGROUND�Discussed/Presented Publicly during FLR 1/7/20
	NEW REVENUE�
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	JULY 2019 PRECEPTION VS. REALITY
	HIGHER COSTS TO MAINTAIN BUSIEST AREAS
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30
	Slide Number 31
	Slide Number 32
	Slide Number 33
	Slide Number 34
	Slide Number 35
	Slide Number 36
	Slide Number 37
	Slide Number 38

	14aa-Resolution 20-R32-10 Hillside Dr. CUP
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	14ab-10 Hillside Drive  CUP
	10 Hillside Dr. CUP.pdf
	10 Hillside Drive CUP
	doc03856620200416111605.pdf
	doc03856720200416111640


	14ba-Resolution 20-R33-940 Marshall St limited CUP
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	14bb-940 Marshall Street CUP
	940 Marshall St. CUP Comm Indoor.pdf
	940 Marshall Street CUP
	Pages from 940 Marshall St
	doc03854720200416092140.pdf


	14ca-Resolution 20-R34-960 S. Lake Shore Dr. CUP
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	14cb-Lot 27 - 960 S Lake Shore Drive  CUP
	960 S. Lake Shore Dr. CUP.pdf
	Lot 27 Pine Tree Lane CUP
	1.pdf
	2
	3


	15a-Resolution 20-R31- Confirming Mayor's Aldermanic and Citizen Appointments to certain non Standing Committees
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	da-Prepaid Check Report- FLR Approved 4-21-2020
	db-Regular Check Report- FLR Approved 4-21-2020



